

**Jose Trevino**

---

**From:** Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]  
**Sent:** Friday, April 25, 2008 3:30 PM  
**To:** Jose Trevino  
**Subject:** File No. 0098-EX-RR-2007

Mr. Trevino:

As you requested, we have (as you can see below in the e-mail from the FAA's Charles Cassella) obtained from the FAA "fresh" NG numbers for the frequencies associated with File No. 0098-EX-RR-2007 (WD2XDP). The fresh NG#s are as follows:

| <u>Prior NG#</u> | <u>"Fresh" NG#</u> |
|------------------|--------------------|
| NG 038475        | NG T080299         |
| NG 038476        | NG T080283         |
| NG 038477        | NG T080284         |

Please let me know if you need anything further. Also, I did notice any Reference Number associated with your request - therefore, I am unable to submit this information via the ELS "Reply to Correspondence" link. If you need this information submitted via the ELS, please let me know ASAP.

Best regards,

Jeffrey

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.  
Arent Fox LLP  
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20036-5339  
Tel: 202-715-8479  
Fax: 202-857-6395  
rummelj@arentfox.com  
[www.arentfox.com](http://www.arentfox.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov [<mailto:Charles.Cassella@faa.gov>]  
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 3:06 PM  
To: Rummel, Jeffrey  
Subject: Re: Follow-Up - April 29 Deadline from FCC

4/28/2008

Jeff,

Use the following coordination numbers:

|           |            |
|-----------|------------|
| NG 038475 | NG T080299 |
| NG 038476 | NG T080283 |
| NG 038477 | NG T080284 |

Charlie

---

**From:** Jose Trevino [<mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov>]

**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2008 11:36 AM

**To:** Rummel, Jeffrey

**Subject:** RE: Good Afternoon

Mr. Rummel, There is a deadline but I will extend to another 30 days from this date, just keep my updated.  
Thanks. Jose Trevino

**From:** Rummel, Jeffrey [<mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM>]

**Sent:** Monday, March 31, 2008 11:29 AM

**To:** Jose Trevino

**Subject:** RE: Good Afternoon

Mr. Trevino: Just wanted to let you know that I am still working with FAA to obtain these fresh NG numbers. I apologize for the delay. Is it OK if this takes a bit longer? Is there a deadline? Jeffrey

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.  
Arent Fox LLP  
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20036-5339  
Tel: 202-715-8479  
Fax: 202-857-6395  
[rummelj@arentfox.com](mailto:rummelj@arentfox.com)  
[www.arentfox.com](http://www.arentfox.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

**From:** Jose Trevino [<mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov>]

**Sent:** Thursday, March 20, 2008 1:09 PM

**To:** Rummel, Jeffrey

**Subject:** Good Afternoon

Mr. Rummel,

Sorry for not returning your call. I have been in meetings and will not be able to get back to you today but I will be free all day tomorrow from 7 am to 4 pm. Since I will be talking to you tomorrow, I also have a question from another application, which is "0098-EX-RR-2007". The FAA approval letter has been expired. Could you get the approval again from the FAA? I'm looking forward in talking to you tomorrow to discuss these issues and once again, I apologies for not returning your call.

4/28/2008

Thank you,  
Jose Trevino

---

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.